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His insisting on the term also shows that he completely disrespects disability representatives
and the people he is meant to be helping.

Can I also highlight the false claims that Mr Hoffman made about these contracted
assessments in his recent open letter to NDIS participants? See my attached response to his
letter.

If the NDIS is to succeed, then the NDIA's culture of non-consultation and opposition to
representative organisations from the disability sector needs to be reversed.

Bob Buckley
Convenor, Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia (A4)
website: https://a4.org.au/

Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia, known as A4, is the national grassroots organisation
advocating for autistic people, their families, carers and associates. A4 is internet based so

that Australians anywhere can participate.
Note for politicians and bureaucrats — Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia's policy on unanswered questions is available at
https://a4.org.au/node/1419.

“The first step in solving any problem is recognising there is one.” Jeff Daniels as Will
McEvoy in The Newsroom.
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From: Hoffman, Martin

Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 1:47 PM

To: _522.(1)(3)'(“) < ; Bennett, Sam; Bennett, Brett; De Natris, Peter; Harris, Kathryn

Subject: Fwd: misinformation and untruths

Attachments: Commentary on IAC advice - final2.pdf; ATT00001.htm; HoffmanResponse.pdf;
ATT00002.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bob Buckley (A4 Convenor)" <convenor(@a4.org.au>

Date: 15 October 2020 at 1:43:21 pm AEDT

To: "Committee, NDIS (SEN)" <ndis.sen@aph.gov.au>

Cc: Senator the Hon Anne Ruston <minister(@dss.gov.au>, "Hoffman, Martin"
<Martin. Hoffman@ndis.gov.au>, CHAIRMAN <CHAIRMAN@ndis.gov.au>
Subject: misinformation and untruths

The Members of the Joint Standing Committee on the NDIS
Parliament House
Canberra ACT

Dear Members of the Committee

I see from the record that NDIA and DSS officials appeared before you on Monday
and spoke about their so-called "independent assessments". They made various
claims about their alleged "consultations". Unfortunately, some of the information
provided to you may be misleading or incorrect.

The Hansard proof suggests that Mr Hoffinans may have said:

we have a structured process through what we call the CEO forum, which is a
forum of typically the CEOs of the disability representative organisations.

The NDIA's CEO forum does not include a CEO or representative of the recognised
disability representative organisation (DRO) for autism ... which has become the biggest
primary disability among NDIS participants. The NDIA is not interested in consultation, it
wants to be able to claim that it consulted people but it wants to limit consultation to those it
expects will accept their position. This is not genuine consultation.

I hope that the Committee appreciates that their saying "we are working out a smaller
subgroup of the outset with whom we can have detailed and structured discussion" means
they are choosing the most compliant group we can find.

There 1sn't much point in consulting state/territories. The NDIS annihilated their expertise in
disability issues. All the funding went to the NDIS.
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The NDIA's Independent Advisory Council was shown to be relatively dysfunctional back in
March 2020 when it advised the NDIA Board on early intervention in the NDIS. See the
attached document.

The TAC seems to have also been "captured" by the NDIA over these contracted assessments.
I question that the IAC reflects the disability sector in its attitude to the NDIA's unilateral
introduction of contracted assessments.

The other issue is Mr Hoffman's continuing use of the term "independent assessments". The
disability sector has quite universally objected to this description. These are "contracted
assessments", or some other more accurate description. Calling them "independent
assessments" is very much "Yes, Minister" conduct - inaccurate and intentionally deceptive.
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
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From: Bob Buckley (A4 Convenor) <convenor@a4.org.au>

Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 1:42 PM

To: Committee, NDIS (SEN)

Cc: Senator the Hon Anne Ruston; Hoffman, Martin; CHAIRMAN
Subject: misinformation and untruths

Attachments: Commentary on IAC advice - final2.pdf, HoffmanResponse.pdf

The Members of the Joint Standing Committee on the NDIS
Parliament House
Canberra ACT

Dear Members of the Committee

I see from the record that NDIA and DSS officials appeared before you on Monday and spoke
about their so-called "independent assessments". They made various claims about their alleged
"consultations". Unfortunately, some of the information provided to you may be misleading or
incorrect.

The Hansard proof suggests that Mr Hoffmans may have said:

we have a structured process through what we call the CEO forum, which is a forum of
typically the CEOs of the disability representative organisations.

The NDIA's CEO forum does not include a CEO or representative of the recognised disability
representative organisation (DRO) for autism ... which has become the biggest primary disability among
NDIS participants. The NDIA is not interested in consultation, it wants to be able to claim that it consulted
people but it wants to limit consultation to those it expects will accept their position. This is not genuine
consultation.

I hope that the Committee appreciates that their saying "we are working out a smaller subgroup of the outset
with whom we can have detailed and structured discussion" means they are choosing the most compliant
group we can find.

There isn't much point in consulting state/territories. The NDIS annihilated their expertise in disability
issues. All the funding went to the NDIS.

The NDIA's Independent Advisory Council was shown to be relatively dysfunctional back in March 2020
when it advised the NDIA Board on early intervention in the NDIS. See the attached document.

The IAC seems to have also been "captured" by the NDIA over these contracted assessments. I question that
the IAC reflects the disability sector in its attitude to the NDIA's unilateral introduction of contracted
assessments.

The other issue is Mr Hoffman's continuing use of the term "independent assessments". The disability sector
has quite universally objected to this description. These are "contracted assessments", or some other more
accurate description. Calling them "independent assessments" is very much "Yes, Minister" conduct -
inaccurate and intentionally deceptive. His insisting on the term also shows that he completely disrespects
disability representatives and the people he is meant to be helping.

Can I also highlight the false claims that Mr Hoffman made about these contracted assessments in his recent
open letter to NDIS participants? See my attached response to his letter.
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If the NDIS is to succeed, then the NDIA's culture of non-consultation and opposition to representative
organisations from the disability sector needs to be reversed.

Bob Buckley
Convenor, Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia (A4)
website: https://a4.org.au/

Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia, known as A4, is the national grassroots organisation advocating for
autistic people, their families, carers and associates. A4 is internet based so that Australians anywhere can
participate.

Note for politicians and bureaucrats — Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia's policy on unanswered questions is available at
https://a4.org.au/node/1419.

“The first step in solving any problem is recognising there is one.” Jeff Daniels as Will McEvoy in The
Newsroom.
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From: 522(1 )(a)(“) =

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 12:08 PM

To: 522(1 )(a)(' i) -

Subject: RE: misinformation and untruths [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks 922

FOI already have this email so all good.

Cheers

s22(1 )(a)(n) irrelevant

SRSy

Board Secretary

Governance Branch

National Disability Insurance Agency
Phone §22(@XM="" Mobile 522(1)(@)i=

Lot e ) Lt e s

Email §22(1 )(a)(!l) - irrelevant material

& Delivered by the |
ndl National Disability
Insurance Agency

From: 522(1‘)(3)(ii)- <522(1)(a)(||) Jirrelevant >
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 12:06 PM

To: 522(1 )(a)(il) - <522(1 )(a)(ll) -irrelevant >

Subject FW: misinformation and untruths [SEC OFFICIAL]

From: Bob Buckley (A4 Convenor) <convenor@a4.org.au>

Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 1:42 PM

To: Committee, NDIS (SEN) <ndis.sen@aph.gov.au>

Cc: Senator the Hon Anne Ruston <minister@dss.gov.au>; Hoffman, Martin <Martin.Hoffman@ndis.gov.au>;
CHAIRMAN <CHAIRMAN @ndis.gov.au>

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
"consultations”. Unfortunately, some of the information provided to you may be misleading or
incorrect.

1
Page 57 of 60



FOI 21/22-0100
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

2
Page 58 of 60



DOCUMENT 16
FOI 21/22-0100

From: _9'22.(1 )(@)(ii) -

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 12:06 PM

TFos s22(1)(a)(ii) -

Subject: FW: misinformation and untruths [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Commentary on IAC advice - final2.pdf; HoffmanResponse.pdf

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
CHAIRMAN <CHAIRMAN@ndis.gov.au>

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

The Hansard proof suggests that Mr Hoffimans may have said:

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

There 1sn't much point in consulting state/territories. The NDIS annihilated their expertise in disability
issues. All the funding went to the NDIS.

The NDIA's Independent Advisory Council was shown to be relatively dysfunctional back in March 2020
when it advised the NDIA Board on early intervention in the NDIS. See the attached document.

The TAC seems to have also been "captured" by the NDIA over these contracted assessments. I question that
the TAC reflects the disability sector in its attitude to the NDIA's unilateral introduction of contracted
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
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